From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 10:06 AM
To: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: Annotated NMFS Agenda ROC Elevation

See some comments in the attached.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 8:19 AM Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:
Folks,
Attached is the current annotated agenda for us to discuss at 1:30 today. It is a bit color coded so that I can
make changes an updates following our conversation or if additional details come to me during the day.

Here is the key:

Blue text: NMFS talking points

Red: Areas where I have questions for us to address at 1:30
Green: Mainly FWS topics or they are developing text

Also attached are some white papers for us to distribute for the meeting. They include:

Adaptive Management

COA and Shortage Policy

I:E ratio alternatives

Fish Passage and Shasta Operational Flexibility
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Talk to you all at 1:30
Howard
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Howard L. Brown

Senior Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov

@NMHSHENES
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